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" Subject: Fw: Badra Saloom family tree
From: "Bob Colbert" <rgcolbert@atlanticbb.net> , ‘
Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2006 22:16:11 -0400 (Eastern Standard Time)
To: "Mary Gober" <m.L.gober@att.net> R E

- ——Original Message-——

From: Nancy Ghantous
Date: 05/13103 19:23:53
To: Bob Colbert ’

. Subject: Fw: Badra Saloom family tree

y %Mnd Edmond and | recewed your e-mail today asking for information about the Saloom family

{réak ham good about keeping records of all his family since there are so many brothers and sisters and

g ndchifdren and great grandchildren. We have traveled to Lebanon many times since 1966 and lived in
Kuwait, where ‘Edmond was working, so | got to know all the family very well. A

rgseatpaum: Badra was bam in 1920 and died in 1987 in Lebanon
3 husband Sami Ghantous was bomn in 1918 and died in 1991

ildreh(11) and gﬁand-—efmidren (35) and great grandchildren (15) are:

‘nfwn Ghantous ( son born 1937) (died 1999) family lives in Boston
‘ fdry Anne Niarad (1961) :
g ghter born 1964)
Sami Antoun ¢ hantous ( son born 1968) famny hves in Hawaii
mamved Vanessa Oates (1999) :
Max A. Ghantous (son bom 2000)

0y

son born 1939), family lives in-Boston

eaux (bom 1947)

s (daughter born 1967) family lives in Connectncutt
Lotreck ( 1993)

3) Pewzi Ghantous (son bormn 1941) family lives in Amyoun, Lebanon
" married Roget Hawi (1968)
Sami Fowzi Ghantous(son bom 1969)

£3 : ‘ ' ’ | 4/30/06 8:34 PM




Fw: Badra Saloom family tree

married Rhima Tooma (1992) family lives in Boston
Fowzi (son born 1995)
Nicole (daughter born 1997)
Tony Ghantous (son born 1970)
Nizom Ghantous (son born 1975)
Zana Ghantous (daughter born 1980)

4) Salam Hanna (daughter born 1943) lives in Kusba, Lebanon
married Najib Hanna (1967)
Elios Hanna (son born 1969)
married ( 2002) with one son
Marlene Hanna (daughter born 1970), family lives in Melbourne,Australia
married (1987) has two daughters
Sami Hanna(son born 1971) family lives in Kuwait
married Marianne ( 1998)
Maria Rita ( daughter born 2002)
Badia Hanna( daughter born 1972) lived in U.S.A. moved back to Lebanon
married Namitallah Audi ( 1994)
Christa Aoude (daughter born 1996)
Andrew Aoude (son born 1999)
Tanya Aoude (daughter born 2002)

5) Nizom Ghantous ( son born 1945) family lives in Boston
married Carolyn Tawa (1970)
Christina Ghantous (daughter born 1975)
Katie Ghantous (daughter born 1977)
Matthew Ghantous (son borm 1984)

6) Fadwa Ghantous (daughter born 1947) family lives in Melbourne, Australia
married Najib Rizk (1965)
George Rizk (son born 1966)
Stephen Rizk (son born 1968)
Nellie Rizk (daughter born 1972)
married with two children
Jessica Rizk (daughter born 1982)

7) Salim Ghantous (son born 1949} lives in Saudi Arabia while working
married Sarah McElroy (1970)
Laura (daughter bom 1971) lives in North Carolina
married David (2001)
Ali Ghantous (son born 1976) lives in North Carolina

8) Affaf Ghantous (daughter born 1951) family lived in Kuwait
married Rene Hawi (1972) ‘
Rabia Hawi (son born 1973)
Abudi Hawi (son born 1975)
Diala Hawi (daughter born 1980)

9) Naseema Ghantous (daughter born 1953) family lives in Amyoun, Lebanon
married John Helou (1975)
Hinad Helou (daughter born 1975)
married Elias (2000)
Jozianne Helou (daughter born 1976) family lives in lilinois
married Emil Ghantous (1999)
has 1 boy and 1 girl
Lina Helou (daughter born 1981)
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Abudi Helou (son born 1982)

10) Edward Ghantous (son born 1955) family lives in Amyoun, Lebanon
married Gina Kalash (1981)
Katie Ghantous (daughter born 1984)
Tarik Ghantous ( son born 1986)
Mariam Ghantous ( daughter born 1989 in U.S.A)
Joseph Ghantous (son born 1998)

11) Omar Ghantous (son bomn 1957) family lives in Amyoun, Lebanon
married Nicole (1989)
Edmond Ghantous (son born 1990)
Elaina Ghantous (daughter born 1995)

That is everyone in Aunt Badra's family. It is probably more than you need, but | have been meaning to
make list for my geology project so this was good to jog my memory. If you need more information about
Edmond's Aunt Talfa's (your grandfather's other sister) family you can e-mail him at
e_ghantous@hotmail.com. | know she had a daughter named Mentaha, whom | knew well when we
visited Lebanon. Mentaha had five children. Aunt Talfa's family was large also.
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Nancy Ghantous
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